
From: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>
To: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>

"West, Carolyn" <CWest@nfpa.org>
"Robert, Michael" <mrobert@NFPA.org>

Date: 11/18/2016 10:16:08 AM
Subject: RE: Code access online

Thanks, Cynthia. I’ll forward this to our IS department.

Carolyn and Mike,

Please see Cynthia’s note on the web access for the CA-NEC.

Thanks!

Debra

Best regards,
Debra
617-984-7595
drose@nfpa.org
National Fire Protection Association
The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.
www.nfpa.org

From: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS [mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Rose, Debra <drose@nfpa.org>
Cc: Bizal, Raymond <rbizal@NFPA.org>; Nearman, Michael@DGS <Michael.Nearman@dgs.ca.gov>
Subject: Code access online

Hi Deb,

The link that you provided for viewing the CEC online is now defaulting to the following screen. When I reload the 
link that you provided, I save and check it…works fine once but if I go back to view again the link 
defaults… Please advise!
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Thank you,

Cynthia

Cynthia Biedermann
Associate Governmental Program Analyst
California Building Standards Commission
Department of General Services
2525 Natomas Park Drive, Suite 130
Sacramento CA 95833-2936
Office (916) 263-0916
Direct (916) 263-1330
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